
Addendum to Invitation for Bid (IFB) # 6100064270 

Naloxone Convenience Kits 

Date: October 22, 2025 

Addendum Number: 2 

Addendum Changes: 

This addendum is to answer questions in response to IFB 6100064270. 

Question 1: As it is a convenience kit, would you like test strips added? 

Answer 1: No. Per the Appendix-A Statement of Work, Section B. Technical Requirements, the 
convenience kits shall include one hard case containing one medical grade CPR mask and one pair of nitrile 
gloves. The hard case shall be large enough to also store one box of 2 single-dose naloxone nasal spray. 

Question 2: Regarding Statement of Work, Section B. Technical Requirements; can the Commonwealth 
clarify on whether the kit price should include a box of 2 single-dose naloxone or just a pair of gloves and 
CPR mask? 

Answer 2: To clarify, the kit price should not include a box of 2 single-dose naloxone. Per the Statement 
of Work, Section B. Technical Requirements, the convenience kits shall include one hard case containing 
one medical grade CPR mask and one pair of nitrile gloves. The hard case shall be large enough to also 
store one box of 2 single-dose naloxone nasal spray. 

Question 3: Upon review, if there are bid terms and conditions the Vendor may not be able to agree to, will 
the Commonwealth allow the Vendor to include clarifications or exceptions as part of its bid submission? 

Answer 3: PART V., V.1 CONTRACT - 001.1b Contract Terms and Conditions (Nov 30, 2006) states: 
“The Contract with the awarded bidder (who shall become the "Contractor") shall include the following 
terms and conditions:” These are the terms and are not negotiable. No inclusion of clarifications or 
exceptions are permitted.  

Question 4: What was the previous pricing? Also, is this the same size and scope as the previous contract? 

Answer 4: There is no current or previous contract for the specific product requested.  

Question 5: Would you kindly confirm if this is an entirely new effort or is there an incumbent currently 
providing these services? If so, would you please provide the incumbent contract details? 

Answer 5: Yes, this is a new effort. There is no current or previous contract for the specific product 
requested.  

Question 6: What will be the contract value for this opportunity? 



Answer 6: The Department shall award the lowest bidder. 

Question 7: I am having some challenges submitting for this bid online after we created our account online. 
I can't find where to submit online. Can you please help point us in the right direction? 

Answer 7: In order to do business with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, providers are required to 
enroll in the SAP system. Applicants may enroll by selecting “Procurement” at: 
https://www.budget.pa.gov/Services/ForVendors/Pages/Vendor-Registration.aspx  or by calling toll free at 
1-877-435-7363. The PDF and MP4 embedded links next to “Procurement” provide guidance on enrolling.

Further instructions can be found at the following site where Suppliers can locate and respond to the bid in 
the PA Supplier Portal: https://www.dgs.pa.gov/Materials-Services-Procurement/Supplier-Service-
Center/Pages/default.aspx  

* The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the
original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids
or Request for Proposals).

**Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of 
the IFB and any previous addenda, remain as originally written. 
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